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Date:  Tuesday, November 09, 2021 

Reference: UNDPIRH-ITB-202125- Provision of Event Management IRH -Event ID 

0000010776 

Subject: Clarification Letter 2 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

Please be informed that, further to inquiries from prospective Offerors, we are sending both the 

clarification request received and the respective UNDP response to all Offerors and posting on relevant 

procurement websites in accordance with our standard practices.  

 
Clarification Note: 

No: Question Answers / Corrections 

1 Whether companies 

from Outside Turkey 

can apply for this? 

(like,from India or 

USA) 
 

Companies outside Turkey cannot apply due to time zone barriers and 
95% of the events/services to be provided will be in Turkey.  

2 Whether we need to 

come over there for 

meetings? 
 

Company representative presence is required for almost all events. 

3 Can we perform the 

tasks (related to RFP) 

outside Turkey? 

(like, from India or 

USA) 

 

Companies outside Turkey cannot apply due to time zone barriers and 
95% of the events/services to be provided will be in Turkey. Therefore, 
local presence is a must. 

4 Can we submit the 

proposals via email? 

Submission only accept in Atlas eTendering system.  

5 Teklifi hangi firmanın 

hesabından yükleyelim? 

Konsorsiyumun lider 

firmasının Atlas hesabı 

ile giriş yaparak mı 

teklif vermek gerekir. 

Küçük firmanın 

hesabından yüklemenin 

bir sakıncası olur mu? 

From which company 

account should we 

upload the offer? Is it 

necessary to bid by 

• Designated one party to act as a lead entity and submit the bid in 
Atlas eTendering System  

• Yes, please submit using the lead entity account. The bidder have  
designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested with 
authority to legally bind the members of the JV, Consortium or 
Association jointly and severally, which shall be  evidenced by a 
duly notarized Agreement among the legal entities, and  
submitted  with the Proposal; 

• Yes. However, please ensure the lead entity meets the 
requirement stated in the ToR 
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logging in with the Atlas 

account of the leading 

company of the 

consortium? Is it okay 

to load from the small 

firm's account? 
6 Sözleşmeye hak 

kazanmamız halinde her 

iki şirket de “vendor” 

olarak tanımlanacak 

mı? 

Will both companies be 

identified as “vendors” 

if we qualify for the 

contract? 

Only the lead entity will be contracted.  

7.  Yapılan işler sonucunda 

her iki şirket de fatura 

düzenleyip ödeme 

alabilir mi; yoksa 

yalnızca birisi mi 

yetkilendirilmelidir? 

Can both companies 

issue invoices and 

receive payment as a 

result of the work done? 

Or should only one be 

authorized? 

No, only invoice from the lead entity will be acceptable for payment. 

8.  Form F – Price 

Schedule ile ilgili: 

1. “Invitation to 

Bid” ,“B-3 Online 

Events” bölümünde 

sayfa 27’de biri fiziksel 

bir mekanda 

düzenlemeler gerektiren 

ve tamamen çevrimiçi 

iki farklı senaryodan 

bahsedilmiş. Ancak 

“Form F – Price 

Schedule” içinde böyle 

bir ayrımı mali olarak 

gösteren tabloyu 

bulamadık. “LOT1 - 

EM - Scenario3 – 

Online” sayfasındaki 

tabloyu doldururken 

bahsedilen senaryoları 

In the first scenario, where there is physical participation was mentioned, 
your LOT 1 lowest and highest bids will be considered. Therefore, when 
filling out LOT 1 Online, do not take this into account, but only consider 
the efforts to create an online platform and the technical services to be 
provided. 
 
İlk senaryoda yani fiziksel katılımın da olduğu senaryoda LOT 1 lowest ve 
highest teklifleriniz dikkate alınacaktır. Dolayısıyla LOT 1 Online'ı 
doldururken bu durumu dikkate almayıp, sadece online platform 
oluşturulmasına yönelik çalışmaları ve verilecek teknik hizmetleri dikkate 
alınız. 
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göz ardı ederek mi 

doldurarlım yoksa ayrı 

bir tablo gönderebilir 

misiniz? 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

Thank you and best regards, 
 

Procurement IRH Istanbul 

UNDP Europe & CIS 

Istanbul Regional Hub, Turkey 
www.eurasia.undp.org  
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